
Please carry a
flashlight for safety.



Trinity Episcopal Church was organized in 1826 by the Rt. Rev. Philander 

Chase first Bishop of Ohio.  The first Trinity Church building was built in 

1834.  In 1889 that building was purchased by the English Lutheran Church.   

The second church building was begun in 1890 and completed in 1892.  This 

building served the parish until 2017 when it was demolished.  Currently the 

parish is worshipping in Simson Hall, our multi-purpose building.   The 

parish continues to grow and thrive while it decides what may be built on the 

former church footprint.

Trinity African Methodist Episcopal Church was started in 1835; the first 

permanent place of worship was a log cabin South of the Ohio Canal.  The 

lot where the present church stands was purchased from the Second 

Presbyterian Church in 1861.  The wooden structure was demolished in 

1920 and replaced by this brick building that they now occupy.
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